
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

TO:   Auburn Residents  

FROM: Public Services 

RE:   Public Services Weekly Report  

DATE:  Week Ending April 29, 2016 

 

Public Services 

 The amount of snow, duration and drop in temperature that hit Auburn on 

Tuesday the 26th woke up the plows. Crews were geared up and on the road in 

needed areas. 

 The Engineering Technician/GIS has been working with IT on a geo database for 

the collector application. This application will be used to collect data on the trees 

in the city right of way parks, and cemeteries.  

 City’s Green Space Litter pick-up – Every morning crews scan the downtown area 

for any litter/debris, clean up cemeteries, trash up when mowing city area green 

spaces,  remove trash on Union Street Bypass, Minot Ave, Washington St  

 Crews continue supporting Hasty and Ingersoll with general maintenance as well 

as keeping the Highway Garage maintained 

 Sidewalk as well as road sweeping continue throughout the City 

 Crews were out mulching flower beds on Turner St. which is near completion as 

well as the Veterans Memorial on Center St.  

 Crews finished up mandatory Blood-borne Pathogens, Respirator and Hearing 

training this week. 

 Crews continue to grade gravel roads 

 Sign work continues throughout the City  

 The Hot Patching crews were out and about hitting areas as well as any 

complaints coming into Public Services 

 The Tree crew continued to work on the Veterans Bridge as well as Harvard St.  

 The basin crew cleaned over 75 basins on 11’s run. 

 Crews are out and about the City continuing lawn repairs. 

 2016 Reclamation Project (Townsend Brook Road, Pettingill Park)- project has 

been awarded to Gendron & Gendron, work at Pettingill Park to start next week 

 2016 Reconstruction Project ( Highland Ave)- project to be advertised for bid 

early May 
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 2016 MPI Project (South Main Street)- project has been awarded to Gendron & 

Gendron, start date anticipated for early June 

 Summer Street Extension- project has been awarded to Pike Industries, drainage 

structures have been installed, roadway to be reclaimed next week 

 Barker Mill Trail- project has been awarded to Longchamps, work has started on 

the dam entrance 

 Stormwater Compliance- on-going 

 Hillcrest Ave Retaining Wall- project to be awarded to Skid Steer, wall is 80% 

complete.  Should be completed by end of next week 

 Tree Inventory- project has been awarded to Davey Resource Group, start date 

Mid June 

 2017 Hampshire Street Reconstruction- Gorrill Palmer has been selected for 

Consultant Services.  Survey has been completed. 

 Hotel Road Culvert Replacement- a grant application has been submitted for the 

replacement of the culverts at the Taylor Brook crossing 

 Restoration work on the knight house was completed this week  

 Litter control program  continues on the States section of  Washington St., crews 

put in 40 man hours  

 The removal of snow fence and post is nearing completion  

 This week the Fleet crew has 27 work orders , 24 for Auburn Public Services, 2 for 

Police Department and 2 for the Fire Department  

 The Fleet crew completed 16 work order for Auburn Public Services; 8 are waiting 

for room to open up in the shop and or parts; 2 for Police Department (just 

Preventative maintenance) no mechanical issues, should be done by Thursday.  1 

of  the Fire Department work order was a road call  2nd shift  mechanic took care 

of it ( brake issue ).   

 The Fleet crew will be starting on the Fire Department #317 by the end of this 

week if all goes according to plan.  

 The welding crew made repairs to one of the chip boxes and assisted with 

installing the dam gate. 


